

Our ref: Oberon Quarry Continuation-Mod-3 (SSD-6333-Mod-3)

Mr Jake Hargraves  
Chief Financial Officer  
OBERON QUARRIES PTY. LIMITED  
315 Commercial Road  
Vineyard, New South Wales 2765

24/06/2026

---

Subject: Response to Submissions

Dear Mr Hargraves,

The exhibition of the Modification Report for the Oberon Quarry Continuation Project Modification 3 (SSD-6333-Mod-3) ended on 23 Jun 2026. All submissions are available at:

<https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/projects/oberon-quarries-modification-3>

Please provide a written response that addresses all issues raised in the submissions. The written response is to be in the form of a submissions report that has been prepared having regard to the State Significant Development Guidelines including Appendix C - Preparing a Submissions Report.

We also require a response to the issues raised by agencies and council in their advice. This response should be incorporated into the submissions report.

Please note, Oberon Council did not provide a letter response, however, requested:

*“confirmation as to how overburden is to be used on the site or if it or any part of it is to be removed.”*

Please lodge your submissions report by Wednesday 5 August 2026 via the NSW Planning Portal:

<https://majorprojects.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/>.

If you have any questions, please contact Ethan Brice, on 02 8275 1331 or via email at [ethan.brice@dpie.nsw.gov.au](mailto:ethan.brice@dpie.nsw.gov.au).

Yours sincerely,



Jessie Evans

# Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure



Director, Resource Assessments  
Resource Assessments

as delegate for the Planning Secretary